
From:
To: pricedisclosure
Cc:
Subject: RE: RPs to resubmit via the PDSU for the 2020 April cycle [SEC=OFFICIAL]
Date: Tuesday, 4 February 2020 4:33:28 AM
Attachments: image001.png

Hi All,
We advise that the drugs identified during the dispute process as details below were reopened in the PDSU and that the affected RPs were notified on Friday
All RPs have now reconfirmed their data, with data amended where required
We anticipate we ll be able to provide the updated WADP Calculation Report to the Department by Wednesday later this week
Kind regards

Price Disclosure Data Administrator
Administered by Australian Healthcare Associates
Level 6  140 Bourke Street  Melbourne  VIC 3000
Locked Bag 32005  Collins Street East  VIC 8003

DISCLAIMER: This transmission may contain confidential or legally privileged information. If you are not the intended recipient  you are not fied that any use or dissemination of this communication is strictly prohibited. If you receive this transmission in error please notify the author
immediately and delete all copies of this communication.

From: pricedisclosure 
Sent: Friday, 31 January 2020 9 51 AM
To: ; Price Disclosure Data Administrator 
Cc:  ;
Subject: RPs to resubmit via the PDSU for the 2020 April cycle [SEC=OFFICIAL]

We have finished contacting all the RPs of the disputed drugs  Please request the following RPs to resubmit for the 2020 April cycle, and contact us if you have any questions:
Responsible Person LI drug MOA (human) Comment

We are not sure what an appropriate timeframe for the reopening of the PDSU would be  We thought that Monday 3 February might be suitable with the WADP report available by mid-week,
but would welcome your advice

Kind regards

Price Disclosure Team
PBS Price Changes Section

Technology Assessment and Access Division | Health Financing Group
Pricing & PBS Policy Branch
Australian Government Department of Health

PO Box 9848  Canberra ACT 2601  Australia
The Department of Health acknowledges the traditional owners of country throughout Australia  and their continuing connection to land  sea and community. We pay our respects to them and their cultures  and to elders
both past and present.

"Important: This transmission is intended only for the use of the addressee and may contain confidential or legally privileged information  If you are not the intended recipient, you are notified
that any use or dissemination of this communication is strictly prohibited  If you receive this transmission in error please notify the author immediately and delete all copies of this
transmission "
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